



Silver Springs High School SITE COUNCIL MINUTES

01/18/2023

Media Center/Zoom 11am

PUBLIC MEETING

Present: Marty Mathiesen (Principal), Gordon Bishop (Assistant Principal), Randy Fields (Classified Staff), Jennifer Thompson (Classified Staff/Notetaker), Tami Haas (Teacher/TOSA), James Palka (Parent), Mia Palka (Student)

11:05am - Call to Order by Randy.

Tami motioned to approve the agenda, Marty seconded, unanimously approved.

11:06am - Introductions

PUBLIC FORUM

11:07am - Invitation to members of the public to address the School Site Council with issues that are not on the agenda.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

11:08am - WASC - Tami shared that we are on year one of our six year renewal. Marty shared that we received an "A" and won't require a revisit after 3 years.

REPORTS

11:09am - Student report - Mia reported that there isn't any drama right now. She shared that some students have issues with the no hoods rule. Marty suggested that we have our Leadership students come up with a new rule to address this. Mia asked if it would be possible to pull out one side of the bleachers at lunch.

Principal's report - Marty shared that it's taken a bit longer for students to settle in than it has in the past.

Teacher's report - Tami shared that it's the end of 2nd quarter and the new quarter starts next week.

OLD BUSINESS

11:15am - None

NEW BUSINESS

11:15am - 1. Election of Officers: Tami nominated Randy as president. Gordon seconded. It was unanimously approved.

2. School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA): Marty explained what the plan includes and then shared/read the goals. He explained what the Learning and Wellness Centers are used for. He explained the other interventions and supports. He explained restorative practices. Marty shared that we are looking to expand our work experience program, college visits and CTE program. He also shared that we are looking at a 3 hour school day model as well as a GED prep program. Marty said that we needed to vote to approve the SPSA as shown. Tami motioned to approve, Gordon seconded and it was unanimously approved.

CONFIRM NEXT MEETING: TBD

ADJOURNMENT: 11:35am